Key Peninsula Business Association

Breakfast Meeting: June 3, 2016 @ 7:30AM

Present: Tracey Oliveira, Barb Heard, Frank Grubaugh, Scott Gallacher, Rosina Vertz, Richard Kelly, Ed Robison, Cheryl Johnson Jud Morris, Danna Webster, Keith Davies, Ruth Bramhall and Tracy Ketts.

<u>Secretary's Report</u> Minutes for May 6, 2016 were approved as presented.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> Checkbook balance reported as \$13767.23. Expenses were \$10 to Secretary of State and \$35.86 for Sunshine Fund (Ellis Family)

Old Business

PA System Follow Up: All agreed the KP Parks system worked well. Per Scott, the KPBA can borrow their system a few more times before the KPBA needs to purchase their own. Discussion included researching comparable costs(to include a wireless microphone). More discussion to follow at July business meeting.

Planter Gift/Ellis Family: Genevieve Ellis was in the hospital. Tracey sent a plant to the family from the Sunshine Fund.

Scholarship Ceremony: Jud and Tracey presented \$1000 scholarships to: Cassandra Skanes, Ryan Russell and Cedar Combs.

New Business

KP Art Walk: Richard Kelly presented a follow up letter requesting \$250 for sponsorship/advertising. It was MSC to spend \$250 for an ad in the local newspaper.

Farm Tour Planning: Tracey feels the time spent at a booth is better served in the morning hours only. She recommended the KPBA have free coffee and our KPBA brochures at a few farms. Danna W. suggested attending a Farm Tour meeting and research which farms would be most effective.

Bylaws: Still looking for recent copies of the bylaws. Ed thought 2002 copies were the most recent.

KP Parks 4th of July Hot Dog Social: Please consider volunteering - Tracey and family will be volunteering again this year. The event will be at Gateway Park.

Individual Business Reports

Frank G: This may be the last year for the KP Veterans Aisle of Honor due to aging members and the physical limitations.

Tracy K: Getting married in October making this her last year at the Lavender Farm. The owner is selling the farm.

Cheryl: Costco new Visa cards (replaces AMEX cards) effective June 20th. Be sure to activate your new card before June 20th.

Ruth: KP Sportsmen's Club having once a month fundraisers on the 2nd Saturday of the month. Breakfast is June 11, 8-11am. The Mustard Seed Project purchased land behind the Roadhouse Restaurant building.

Scott: Gateway Park construction to begin next year. Tentative plans include purchasing additional property nearby. Outdoor movies start in August.

Keith: M&O Levy ballot in August. He will be attending a conference at Lake Chelan immediately.

Danna: KP Community Council meeting June 8 (KC Fire Station 7pm) topic will be Suicide Awareness. Candidates Forum is Oct. 4th with the KPBA usually contributing advertising costs. KP Partnership Healthy Community is offering many workshops.

Rosina: The Summer Reading Program has expanded to adult reading also - "Ready Set Start Reading".

Richard: Thanked the Cub Scouts, Boy Scouts 220 and KP Bus Connects for help at the Aisle of Honor.

Jud: KP Family Resource Center Little Toasters program, which started at Evergreen Elementary, has expanded to 5-6 more school districts and may soon go county wide.

Tracey: Keeping very busy at the salon.

Upcoming Dates:

Lunch Meeting June 17, 2016 12:00pm at El Sombrero Topic: Legislative Update

Jan Angel, Jesse Young, Michelle Caldier

Road Clean Up June 25th 8:00am Home Park